
Agenda compiled by:
Governance Services
Civic Hall
LEEDS LS1 1UR
Tel No: 2243836

Produced on Recycled Paper
A

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

MEETING TO BE HELD IN CIVIC HALL, LEEDS ON

TUESDAY, 14TH JULY, 2015 AT 10.00 AM

MEMBERSHIP

Councillors

M Ingham
R Downes
B Gettings

Public Document Pack



B

A G E N D A

Item
No

Ward Item Not
Open

Page
No

PRELIMINARY PROCEDURES

1  ELECTION OF THE CHAIR

2  APPEALS AGAINST REFUSAL OF INSPECTION 
OF DOCUMENTS

To consider any appeals in accordance with 
Procedure Rule 15.2 of the Access to Information 
Procedure Rules (in the event of an Appeal the 
press and public will be excluded)

(*In accordance with Procedure Rule 15.2, written 
notice of an appeal must be received by the Head 
of Governance Services at least 24 hours before 
the meeting)



C

3  EXEMPT INFORMATION - POSSIBLE 
EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

1) To highlight reports or appendices which:
 
a) officers have identified as containing exempt 

information, and where officers consider that 
the public interest in maintaining the 
exemption outweighs the public interest in 
disclosing the information, for the reasons 
outlined in the report.

b) To consider whether or not to accept the 
officers recommendation in respect of the 
above information.

c) If so, to formally pass the following 
resolution:-

RESOLVED – That the press and public be 
excluded from the meeting during consideration of 
those parts of the agenda designated as 
containing exempt information on the grounds that 
it is likely, in view of the nature of the business to 
be transacted or the nature of the proceedings, 
that if members of the press and public were 
present there would be disclosure to them of 
exempt information

2) To note that under the Licensing Procedure 
rules, the press and the public will be excluded 
from that part of the hearing where Members will 
deliberate on each application  as it is in the public 
interest to allow the Members to have a full and 
frank debate on the matter before them.

4  LATE ITEMS

To identify any applications as late items of 
business which have been admitted to the agenda 
for consideration

 (the special circumstances shall be identified in 
the minutes)

Item
No

Ward Item Not
Open

Page
No



D

5  DECLARATIONS OF DISCLOSABLE 
PECUNIARY INTERESTS

To disclose or draw attention to any disclosable 
pecuniary interests for the purposes of Section 31 
of the Localism Act 2011 and paragraphs 13-16 of 
the Members’ Code of Conduct.

HEARINGS

6  APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A 
PREMISES LICENCE FOR LEEDS PREMIER 
FITNESS CENTRE 1ST FLOOR, SELBY ROAD, 
LEEDS, LS15 7AX

To receive an application for the grant of a 
premises licence for Leeds Premier Fitness Centre 
1st Floor, Selby Road, Leeds, LS15 7AX.

1 - 36

7  APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A 
PREMISES LICENCE FOR WOK AND GO 44A 
WOODHOUSE LANE, WOODHOUSE, LEEDS, 
LS2 8LX

To receive an Application for the grant of a 
premises licence for Wok And Go 44A Woodhouse 
Lane, Woodhouse, Leeds, LS2 8LX.

37 - 
108

Third Party Recording 
 
Recording of this meeting is allowed to enable those not present to see or hear the proceedings either as they take place (or later) and 
to enable the reporting of those proceedings.  A copy of the recording protocol is available from the contacts named on the front of this 
agenda.
 
Use of Recordings by Third Parties– code of practice
 

a) Any published recording should be accompanied by a statement of when and where the recording was made, the context of the 
discussion that took place, and a clear identification of the main speakers and their role or title.

b) Those making recordings must not edit the recording in a way that could lead to misinterpretation or misrepresentation of the 
proceedings or comments made by attendees.  In particular there should be no internal editing of published extracts; recordings may 
start at any point and end at any point but the material between those points must be complete.

 

Item
No

Ward Item Not
Open

Page
No



Report of the Head of Elections, Licensing and Registration

Report to the Licensing Sub Committee

Date: 14th July 2015

Subject: Application for the grant of a premises licence for Leeds Premier Fitness 
Centre 1st Floor, Selby Road, Leeds, LS15 7AX

Are specific electoral Wards affected?   Yes   No

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): Temple Newsam

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion and 
integration?

  Yes   No

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes   No

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes   No

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number:

Appendix number:

Summary of main issues 

This is an application for the grant of a premises licence, made by Mr Michael Tattersall, 
for Leeds Premier Fitness Centre 1st Floor, Selby Road, Leeds, LS15 7AX

Responsible authorities and Ward Members have been notified of this application.

The application has attracted representation from other persons and a responsible 
authority. 

1

Report author: Mr Shaam Amin
0113 2474095

Page 1

Agenda Item 6



1.0 Purpose of this Report

1.1 To advise Members of an application made under section 17 of the Licensing Act 
2003 ("the Act") for a premises licence in respect of the above mentioned 
premises.

1.2 Members are required to consider this application due to the receipt of 
representations.

2.0 History of Premises

2.1 This is the first application for a premises licence.   

3.0 The Application

3.1 The applicant is Mr Michael Tattersall, 

3.2 The application form may be found at Appendix A to this report.  

3.3 In summary the application is for 

Supply of alcohol on the premises only
12:00 hrs until 22:00 hrs Monday to Thursday
12:00 hrs until 23:00 hrs Friday & Saturday 
12:00 hrs until 22:30 hrs Sunday 

Times when the premises will be open to the public: 
08:00 hrs until 22:00 hrs Monday to Thursday 
08:00 hrs until 23:00 hrs Friday
08:30 hrs until 23:00 hrs Saturday 

10:00 hrs until 22:30 hrs Sunday 

Non Standard Timings 
No non-standard timings for bank holidays or special occasions are 
proposed. 

4.0 Other matters relevant to the application

4.1 At the time of writing this report there were no implications for equality and 
diversity. Any decision taken by the Licensing Sub-Committee will be in 
accordance with the four licensing objectives as prescribed by the Licensing Act 
2003.

5.0 Steps to promote the Licensing Objectives

5.1 The applicant proposes to take specific steps to promote the licensing objectives 
identified in section “P” of the application form.

6.0 Proposed Designated Premises Supervisor

6.1 Mr Michael Tattersall intends to be the Designated Premises Supervisor.

2Page 2



7.0 Licensing Hours

7.1 Members are directed to paragraphs 6.8 to 6.15 for the Statement of Licensing 
Policy which states the criteria that will be applied to any decision for new 
applications or variations which include extending hours.

7.2 In brief the Policy states at 6.14 that restrictions may be made to the proposed 
hours of use where, after receiving relevant representations, the council considers 
it appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives to do so. The council 
will take into account the existing pattern of licensed premises in an area when 
considering what is appropriate to promote the objectives. Applications which are 
significantly out of character for a locality will need to demonstrate that granting 
the hours sought will not impact on the licensing objectives, given the potential for 
neighbouring premises to seek the same additional hours to prevent rivals gaining 
a commercial advantage.

7.3 A list of premises in the local area and their licensed hours and activities is 
provided at appendix B.

8.0 Location

8.1 A map which identifies the location of this premise is attached at Appendix C.

9.0 Representations

9.1 Under the Act representations can be received from responsible authorities or 
other persons. Representations must be relevant and, in the case of another 
person, must not be frivolous or vexatious.

9.2 Representations from Responsible Authorities

9.2.1 Representation has been received from West Yorkshire Police in their capacity as 
a responsible authority. 

9.3 Any representation submitted may be agreed prior to a hearing. In this instance 
the operating schedule has been amended to include measures agreed with the 
West Yorkshire Police. A copy of which may be found at Appendix D. 

9.4 Other representations

9.4.1 The application has attracted representation from other persons. 

9.4.2 The Licensing Section is in receipt of a letter of objection on the grounds of public 
nuisance. A copy of which may be found at Appendix E.

3Page 3



10.0 Options Available to Members

10.1 The licensing sub-committee must take such of the following steps as it considers 
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives:

 Grant the application as requested.
 Grant the application whilst imposing additional conditions and/or altering in 

any way the proposed operating schedule.
 Exclude any licensable activities to which the application relates.
 Refuse to specify the said person as the designated premises supervisor.
 Reject the whole or part of the application.

10.2 Members of the licensing sub committee are asked to note that they may not 
modify the conditions or reject the whole or part of the application merely because 
it considers it desirable to do so. It must actually be appropriate in order to 
promote the licensing objectives.

11.0 Background Papers

 Guidance issued under s182 Licensing Act 2003
 Leeds City Council Statement of Licensing Policy
 Representations received from other persons
 Local Licensing Guidance (if relevant)

4Page 4



Appendix A

Leeds PRËM1crfY couNcrL

Entsrtainment Licensing, Leedç City Council, Civic Hall, Leeds, LSt 1UR

Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE REAÐ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. lf you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. ln all cases eneure your answers
are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use addit¡onal sheets if necessary.
You may wish lo keep a copy of the compleled form for your records.

I ......MICHAEL TATTERSALL-........ {insert name{s} óf åppl¡caôt}
apply for a premises licEnce under section 17 of the LicensÍng Act 2003 for tho premises
described in Part I below {the premises} and llws are making this application to you as the
relsvant licensing authority in accordance with section 72 of lhe Licensing Act 2003

Part I - Premises Details

Telephone number of premises (if any)

Non domeslic rateable value of premises

PavtZ - Appllcant Þetails

Please state whether you âre applyìng for a premises licence as:

Please tic|
a) an individual or individuals. M
b) a person other than an individual*

i. as a limited company

ii. as a partnership

iii, as an uninçorporated association or

iv^ other (for example a statutory corporåtion)

c) a recognised club

[1 3250

as appropriate
please complete section {A)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete sectíon {B)

please complete section (B)

please oomplete section (B)

1

Leeds Premier Fítness Centre
1s Floor
Selby Road

none, ordnance survÊy map orprem ses or,

EI.ITERTAIil¡ IT1ËNT

Post town
Leeds

Post code
LS15 7AX

Page 5



d) â charity

e) the proprietor of an educationâl establishment

f) a health service body

g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care
Standards Act 2000 (cta) in respect of an independent
hospital in Wales

ga) a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1

of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within the
meaning of that part) in an independent hospital in
Ëngfand

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in England
and Wales

please cornplete section (B)

please complete seotion (8)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

n please complete section (B)

Ü please complete section (Bi

Please tick yes

Other title
(for example, Rev)

First names

Michael

Please tick yes

V

u
T
u

a

"lf you are applying as a person described in (a) or {b) pfease confirm:

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the
premises for licensable activities; or

I am making the application pursuant to a

o statutory funclion or

o a function discharged by virtue of Her Majes$'s prerogalive

(A) lNÐlVlÐUAL AFPLICAHTS (fill in as applicable)

¡¡'M
Surname

f
u

uMrs Miss Ms

Taltersall

I am 18 years old or over

Current poslal address
if different from
premises address

Post Town M Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E
re

2

Ëmail address (optional)

Page 6



sËcoND rNÞrvrÐuAL APPLTGANT (tF APPLTCABLË)

tr Mrs ü n MsMiss
Other title

(for example, Rev)

I
r

I
i
I
f
¡

I

i
I
t.

i

r

I
,
!
f

Mr

Surname First names

Please tick yes

I am 18 years old or ôver il
Current postal address
íf different from
premises address

Post Town Posfcode

Daytime contact telephone number

Ëmail address (optional)

{B) OTHËR APPLTCANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. \ühere appropriate please give åny
registered number. ln case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate),
please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Ðescription of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporaled association etc.)

Telephone number (if any)

Ë-mail address (oplional)

3

Page 7



Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start?

lf you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period,
when do you wanl it to end?

Month Yesr

Month Year

Flease give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note t )

The premises is where I run a gym and fitness cêntrê from. lt is split into three seclions. Firstly, there
is the reception/lounge area which then leads off separately into a gym and ä separate stud¡o. Thê
studio I intend to also use as a lunction room

lf 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises
at any one time, please state ihe number expected to attend

What licensable actívities do you intend to cårry on lrom the premises?

(Please see seclions 1 and 14 of lhe Licensíng Act 2003 and Echedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Aöt 2003)

Please tick EI yes

Provision of regulaled antertainment

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) lndoor sporting events (if tickíng yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box Þ)

e) líve music (if ticking yes, f¡ll in box E)

f) recorded music (if tickíng yes, fill in box F)

g) performance of dance {if ticking yes, fill in box G)

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if tickíng yes, fill in box H)

Provieion of late night rofreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box l)

Sale by retail çf alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

T
T
n
il
I
ü
il
ü

n

ø

4

5 0 2 0 '1 5\ E

ln allcases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 8



A
Plays
Standard days änd t¡m¡ng$
(ploase read guidanc.e nots 6)

Wlll ths performance of a play take place indoom or
outdoors or both - please lick (please read guídance note
2l

lndoors n
OutdoÖrÊ x

Day Start Ëinlsh Both

Mon Ploare give further details here (please read guidanoe note 3)

Tue

Wsd Stâte any scasonal variatians fo¡ perlormlng play (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fd Non standard tlmlngs, Where you lntend to {¡se the prêmlses for the performance of
plays at dffferent tlmês to thoËe llsted in the column on the lofl, please llst (plêåse
read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

B
Films
Standard day$ and timings
{please read guidance nole 6)

W¡ll the pxhibition of a films lake place indoors or
ouldoors or both - please lick (please read guidance note
2)

lndoors n
OuÉdoors n

Day $tart FInlsh Both n
il/lon Please glve further dotail* here (please read guidance note 3)

Tuo

Wed State any $gasonâl variåtion3 for the èxhibitiofl ot tifms (pleåse read guidance note 4i

Thur

Fr¡ Non ståndard timings. Where you intend to u¡e tho premises fot the axhibition of
tllms ât dìffêrênt tlmês to those llstsd ln the column on the lsft please llsl (please
reád gu¡dänce nole 5)

Sat

Sun

5

Page 9



c
lndoor eporting eventç
Standard days and timlngs
(pleasé rêad guídance nole 6)

Plsâse glve further d€tails (please read guidance note 3)

Day Stad Flnlsh

fVlon

Tuo Stats åny seasonal variatlons for indoor sporting events {pleaçe read guidance note 4)

Wecl

Thur

Fri Non etsndard timings^ Whero you intend tç uee the preß¡eos for iildqor fportiflg
6vent$ ät dlËêrênt tiñèþ to thoss l¡stêd ln thu column on tfte lefr, pleass llsL {ptease
reåd guidansÉ nÒt¿ 5)

Sat

Sun

D
Boxing or wrestling
entsrtäinment
Standard days and limings'
(please read guidance note 6)

Wlll tho boxlüg or wrâsulÞg onlortãlnmont tåhe placo
lndoors oi outdoors or botb - please lick (please read
guidance nole 2)

lfldo{'Ìs n
Or¡tdoors ü

Day Stãrt Finish Both u
ltllon Please glvo lurthor dots¡lt herê {plÊasð read gufdancô not€ 3)

Tue

Wed State any seåsönûl vârlatìons for ths bÐx¡ng or wrestling entertainment (please read
guidanc€ note 4)

Thur

Frl Non ståndard tlmlngs. Wherc you lntend to use thê premlsae for boxlng or wrcstling
pnlerlalnment at dlfferent tlmes to thos€ llstâd ¡n the column on tho left, please llsL
{please read guidance nole 5)

Sat

Sun

o

Page 10



E
Live music
Standard dåys and l¡mings
(please read guidancB note 6)

W¡]l th6 performance of livo muslc tâkê plãco indoors
or outdoors or both - please tick (pleaee read guidance
nole 2)

lndoors n
OutdÖÖru T

Day Stârt Finlsh Both ü
Mon Please give further dstâlls hore (please read guidance nûte 3)

Tus

VVed State any ssasonal varlatians lor tho porformance of llve music (please read guidance
nole 4)

Thur

t-n Hon standard tlmingr, Where you lntend to uae tbs premises for the performance of
llve muslc åt {rffferent t¡mee to those listed ¡n th€ column on tho left, pteass list.
{Please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

F
Recorded music
Slandard days and l¡m¡ngs
(please read guídance note 6)

Itrliil the playing of rçcordgd musit take placo lndoors
or outdôors or both - please tick (please read guidance
note 2)

lndoors n
Outdoora n

Day Stårt Finish g0tlr r
f$on Please give furthsr detalle here (please read guídance note 3)

Tì¡ê

Wed Stat€ åny sêãsonal yadatian$ for tho playlng of recorded music (pleate read guidance
nÕte 4)

Thur

Fr, Non standard timings, Vfhere you intend to use the premlses for the playing of
recorded muslc at d¡ff€renl times to those listed in the column on thç left, please llst.
(please tead guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

7

Page 11



G
Psrformance of dance
Standard days and limings
(pleâee read guidance nqte 6)

tJYill the porformançç of da¡ce take placa lndoors or
otrtdùore or botb * plêasè tick (pleäse read guidance note
2'J

lndoorg T
OrJtdoors n

Day Start FlnlBh Both n
Mon Please give fudher details here (please æad guiclance nole 3)

Tue

llVed Stats any sgasonal varlatlons lor tho performance of danco (please road guldanc€ note
4',,

Thur

Fr¡ Non standård tlmlngs, t¡Vhsrs ygu ¡ntênd to use the premiaea for the performance of
dance at dlfferent t¡mes lo those listed in the colurnn on the left, please list. (please
read guidance nole 5)

$at

Sun

H
Anything of a similar
doscription to that
falllng w¡th¡n {e}, (f) or
(s)
Slanda¡d days and timings
(please read guldancs note 6)

Pleaie glve a descrlptlon of thê typo ol entertalnment you will be provlding

Will thå sntertalnmsnl taka place indoors or outdoora
or both - plerse tick {please read guidance nole 2)

lndoors

OutdÒols ü
Day Stårt Ftnish Both n
Mon Plaase give furth6r dêtålls hèrs (pl€ase reâd guidâncs flole 3)

Tue

Wod State any eeasonal variat¡ons îor the entertãinmont cf a similar descr¡pt¡on to thât
falling with¡n (e), f) or {g) {plåase rêad guidence note 4)

Thur

Fn l,lon ständard tÍñlngs, Whsre you íntend to use the premlses lor thr entertainmønt
of a similar dsscrlpt¡on to that lalllng wlth¡n ê), f) or g) at difierent tlmes to thoso
listed in th€ column on the left, please líst. (please read guidance nole 5)

Sat

Sun

I
Page 12



I

Late nlght rEfreshment
Standard days and timings
(please reed guidance nole 6)

ïYill the provision of lat6 night retrêshm€flt fake plac6
indoors or outdoors or both * please tick (ploase read
guidanoe note 2i

lndoors tr
Outdoors tr

Day Start Fini$h Both n
Mon Ploase glve furlher details here (please read guidance note 3)

ïue

l,Vèd StâtE äny seasonal varlatlons for the provlslon ot late nlght refrGshñent (pleese read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timlngs. Where you lntend to u6e the premisea for lhe provislon of late
night refreshment at different tlmes to thoãe listsd in the column on tìe left, please
lisL (please rtad guidâncs nole 5)

Sat

Sun

J
On the premlües wSupply of alcohol

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6) Off the prsmisss I
Day Stårt Flnlsh

lilill thÉ supply of alcohol be for consumption on or off
lhe premisos or both - pleâsô tick (please rBad guidâncê
nÖtê 7)

Both

12:00 22:0oMon

12:00 22:Q0Tue

t?:00 22:00$/od

Stats any seasonal vâriåtlons for fhe supply of alcohol (please read guidence rìole 4)

12:00 2200Thur

12:00 2300Fri

12:OO 23:00Sat

12:00 2234$un

Non stândard tlrninos. V\lhera you intend to uçe the premlses for the supply of
alcohol at d¡tferûnt times to those lÌsted ln the column on thê lsft, please list, (please
read guidanÇe nolè 5)

I
Page 13



StâtB tho nams änd details of ths individual whom you wish to specify oÍ¡ the licencs at
premlsss supervitor

Name
Michael Tattersall

Addrosç

Postcodam
Personal lisenco numbet (if known)

lssuing licensing authority (if known)

K
Please highllght any adult entertainment or servlces, actlvltles, othar entertainment or matters
ancillary to the uss of the premlses that may give riae to concarn in respect of childrsn (please
read guidance note 8)

10

Page 14



L

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and tímingg
(plÊâse reâcl guidancô nole 6)

Stale any ssaronal variatlons (pleasÊ read guidänce note 4)

Day Stãrt Flnlsh

Mon 08:00 22:00

Tuo 08:0$ 22:Ð0

Wed û8:0û 22:0t

Hon standard timings. lÍYherÈ you ¡ntend to opsn tho prømises to bo open to thê
publlc at difforent timss from thoee listed ¡n tho column on the left, please list.
(please read guidance note 5)Thur 08:00 22:Ðt

Frl 08:0t 23:00

Sat 08:30 23r00

$un 10:00 22:30

11

Page 15



M

Dessribe thê steps you lntend to taks to pronrotê the four llcenslng obJectlves:

General - all four licen o read

Ths of crimE and disorder

Public

Ths of lc nuisance

note

Make sure all staff are trained and understand about the licence objectives and the imporlance of
meeting those objectives especially in the followíng areas:
To not sell alcohol to underage people using check/challenge 25 as a way of doing so,
No drunk and disorderly violence and antisocial behaviour.
Being vigilant to prevent lhe sale and use of drugs.
To protect children from harm.

To installCÇW in key areas to monitor and discourage crime and disorder. To not sellalcohol to
anyone who seems already too intoxicated. Signs warning cuslomers of potential criminality to be
displayed. Traíning all,staff to be vigilant in the prevention of selling and taking of drugs.

Adequate lighting ínternally and externally. Welldisplayed public notices such âs emergency exits,
fire regulalions. Staff training to be fully aware of all health and safety issues. Drink aware literâture
to be available to customers.

To ask custorners to feave in an orderly quiet and respectfuf männer especially if it is latÈ and dísplay
signs at the exit stating the same. Any outside lighting to be posilioned or screened so not to cause
dislurbance to nearby residents. No drinks io be taken outside.

12

Page 16



t

The of children from harm

Checklist
Please tick to indicate agreement

. I have made or enclosed payment oflhe fee

. I have enclosed lhe plan of lhe premises

. I have sent copies of this application and the plân to responsible authorities and olhers \,vhere
âppl¡cabl9

' I have enclosed the consent form compleled by the individual I wish to Þe designated premises
supervisor,
if applicable

. I ucdersland thal I must now advertise my applicalion

' I understand lhat ¡f I do not comply with the aþove requirements my application will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFËNGE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINË UP TO LËVËL 5 ON
THË STANÐARÞ SCALH UNDËR SËCT¡ON 158 OF THE LICHNSING ACÏ 2OO3

TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMËNT IN OR IN CONNECTICIN WITH THIS
APPLICATION

Part 4 - Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

$ignaturo of applicant or applicant's solicitor or othsr duly authorised agent. ($ee guidance
note 11). lf signing on behalf of the applícant please state in what capacity,

Signature

Date 08/05/2015

Capacity Applicant

For joint applications signature of Znd applicant or 2nd applicant's sollcitor or other authorised
agent, (please read guidance note 121. É signing sn þehalf of tho applicant please state in what
capacity"

Signature

Date

Capacity

Gontact Name (whore not previously given) and address for correspondence associatad with
this applicat¡on (pleâse read guidance note 19)

Michaol Tattersall

Ø.
M
ffi
W
w,
Ef

Ghecking lD of anyone who wishes to buy alcohol who looks under 25 years of age. Making sure that
custômers are not buying alcohot for anyone who is under age. Training stäff in the importance of
safeguarding children.

13

Page 17



ffi*n Post codom
Telephone number {if any)m
lf you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-rnail, your e-mail address (optlonal)

14

Page 18



PREIVÏ2
Entertainment Licensing, Leeds City Council, Civic flall, Leeds, LSf 1UR.

tonsent of individual to being speeified as premises supervisor

t [..,......,.....M|çHAEL TATTERSALL lof
lull name of prospective premises superulsor'

{..... ........1
.sor

hereby confirm that I give my consent to be specified as the designated premises supervisor
in relation to the application for

I
1

t

I

I
!

¡
I
i
I
I
I
I
I
f

I
I
I
t
q

I

[... premises licence.. , .,. .] byt.. ,

type of appliaation

relating to a premises licence I

...MICHAEL TATTER$ALL
name of applicant

,, ' '.,,1for
number of existing licencø, if any

{......feeds Premier Fitness Cerlre, lst Floar, 401 Selby Road, Leeds, LSlS
74X"... . ... . .land any

name and addrsss ofpremrses Io which the application relafes
premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made by

....Michael Taftersall....
narne of applicanl

..1 concerning the supply of alcohol at

/,..feeds Premìer Fitness Cenfre, 1"t Flaor, 401 Setby Road, Leeds LSIS
74,X... ..1. I also

name and address of premrses ta whích apptication relatos
confirm that I am applying for, intend to apply for or currently hold a personal licençe, details
of whích I set out below.

Personal licence number

lnsert person al ticence number, if any

;;;;,; ,;;^:;;:;;r;;;,:;;;;i;;;;;; *I*, ,s 
^iihii|í, 

¡r 
^,v

ly

.,..signed

MICHAËL TATTERSALL......".name (please print)

081512015...... ."...dated

E}ITERTAIiIilIÉHT LICEN$ING

t I M,{Y ?0,l5

RETETVED

16

Page 19



Page 20



 
Issued premises licences and club 
certificates within an area 

 
 
PREM/00703/005 - Brown Cow, Selby Road, Whitkirk, Leeds, LS15 7AY 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 01:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 10:00 - 00:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Friday & Saturday 23:00 - 01:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 23:00 - 00:00 
Performance of live music 
 Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 01:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 10:00 - 00:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 01:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 10:00 - 00:00 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 01:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 10:00 - 00:00 
 
PREM/00845 - St Marys Church Hall, Selby Road, Whitkirk, Leeds, LS15 0AA 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Friday & Saturday 19:00 - 23:00 
Performance of a play 
 Monday to Saturday 08:00 - 00:00 
Performance of live music (Main Hall) 
 Monday to Saturday 08:00 - 00:00 
Performance of recorded music (Main Hall) 
 Monday to Saturday 08:00 - 00:00 
Performance of dance (Main Hall) 
 Monday to Saturday 08:00 - 00:00 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance (Main Hall) 
 Monday to Saturday 08:00 - 00:00 
 
 

Page 21

20035990
Text Box
Appendix B



This page is intentionally left blank



4

3

5

9

7

DARCY COURT

96.6m

91.1m

93.9m

98.8m

95.7m

94.2m

Church Hall

Brown Cow

PENDIL

PICKARD COURT

St Mary's Church

SELBY ROAD

HOLLYSHAW GROVE

Vicarage

Lych Gate

8
2

29

43

2a

33

46

10

27

394

18

23

15

19

25 to 35
11 to 2

3

11

410

402

38

32

28

20

37

408
412

39388

433

392

1

443

48

445

404

22

396

5a

24

36

395

17

12

6

13

Moorfield

Sub Sta

LB

Hotel

P
at

h

1

4

2

2

4

10

2

1

1

4

27

27

9

3

19

1

8

9

15

2a

10

11

3

32

1

5

7

CLOSE

C
O

LT
O

N
 R

O
A

D

H
O

L L
Y

S
H

A
W

 T
E

R
R

H
O

LL
Y

S
H

A
W

 L
A

N

B
A

C
K

 H
O

L
LY

S
H

A
W

 T
E

423401
421

El Sub Sta

(PH)

TCB

El

Not Set

On licence

Off licence

Late night
refreshment

Other

Key
This map is based upon the Ordinance Survey’s digital data with the 
permission of the Ordinance Survey on behalf of the controller of Her 
Majesty’s Stationary Office

© Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and 
may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings

Leeds City Council O.S. Licence No 1000019567
© Crown Copyright all rights reserved Page 23

20035990_1
Text Box
Appendix C



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix E

Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Report of the Head of Elections, Licensing and Registration

Report to the Licensing Sub Committee

Date: 14th July 2015

Subject: Application for the grant of a premises licence for Wok And Go 44A 
Woodhouse Lane, Woodhouse, Leeds, LS2 8LX

Are specific electoral Wards affected?   Yes   No

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): City & Hunslet

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion and 
integration?

  Yes   No

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes   No

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes   No

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number:

Appendix number:

Summary of main issues 

This is an application for the grant of a premises licence, made by Laker 2 Int Noodle Ltd, 
for Wok And Go 44A Woodhouse Lane, Woodhouse, Leeds, LS2 8LX

Responsible authorities and Ward Members have been notified of this application.

The application has attracted representations from responsible authorities. 

The premises are located within an area covered by a Cumulative Impact Policy. 

1

Report author: Mr Shaam Amin
0113 2474095

Page 37

Agenda Item 7



1.0 Purpose of this Report

1.1 To advise Members of an application made under section 17 of the Licensing Act 
2003 ("the Act") for a premises licence in respect of the above mentioned 
premises.

1.2 Members are required to consider this application due to the receipt of 
representations.

2.0 History of Premises

2.1 This premises was previously known as Jaldi Jaldi and was licensed for Late 
Night Refreshment - Fridays and Saturdays 23:00 hrs until 03:00 hrs. This 
premises licence lapsed in 2013.  

3.0 The Application

3.1 The applicant is Laker 2 Int Noodle Ltd, 

3.2 The application form may be found at Appendix A to this report.  

3.3 In summary the application is for 

Late night refreshment 

23:00 hrs until 02:00 hrs Sunday to Thursday

23:00 hrs until 03:30 hrs Friday and Sunday

Times when the premises will open to the public:

11:00 hrs until 02:00 hrs Sunday to Thursday 

11:00 hrs until 03:30 hrs Friday and Saturday 

Non Standard Timings: 

No non-standard timings for bank holidays or special occasions are 
proposed. 

4.0 Other matters relevant to the application

4.1 At the time of writing this report there were no implications for equality and 
diversity. Any decision taken by the Licensing Sub-Committee will be in 
accordance with the four licensing objectives as prescribed by the Licensing Act 
2003.

2Page 38



5.0 Steps to promote the Licensing Objectives

5.1 The applicant proposes to take specific steps to promote the licensing objectives 
identified in the Pro-forma Risk Assessment; a copy of which may be found at 
Appendix B. 

6.0 Licensing Hours

6.1 Members are directed to paragraphs 6.8 to 6.15 for the Statement of Licensing 
Policy which states the criteria that will be applied to any decision for new 
applications or variations which include extending hours.

6.2 In brief the Policy states at 6.14 that restrictions may be made to the proposed 
hours of use where, after receiving relevant representations, the council considers 
it appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives to do so. The council 
will take into account the existing pattern of licensed premises in an area when 
considering what is appropriate to promote the objectives. Applications which are 
significantly out of character for a locality will need to demonstrate that granting 
the hours sought will not impact on the licensing objectives, given the potential for 
neighbouring premises to seek the same additional hours to prevent rivals gaining 
a commercial advantage.

6.3 A list of premises in the local area and their licensed hours and activities is 
provided at appendix C.

7.0 Location

7.1 A map which identifies the location of this premise is attached at Appendix D.

8.0 Cumulative Impact Policy 

8.1 The premises are located within the Cumulative Impact Area 1 Leeds City Centre 
Red Area

8.2 Cumulative impact means the potential impact on the promotion of the licensing 
ojectives here there are a significant number of licensed premises concentrated in 
one area.

8.3 An applicant wishing to obtain a new licence for premises falling within any of the 
cumulative impact areas must identify through the risk assessment process and/or 
operating schedule the steps that they intends to take so that the council and 
responsible authorities can be satisfied with that granting of a new licence will not 
add to the impact already being experienced.

8.4 Details of the Cumulative Impact Policy specific to Area 1 Leeds City Centre and 
an outline of the evidence behind the reason for setting this Policy is attached at 
Appendix E. 

3Page 39



9.0 Representations

9.1 Under the Act representations can be received from responsible authorities or 
other persons. Representations must be relevant and, in the case of another 
person, must not be frivolous or vexatious.

9.2 Representations from Responsible Authorities

9.2.1 Representation have been received from West Yorkshire Police and 
Entertainment Licensing in their capacity as responsible authorities. 

9.3 The representations submitted by West Yorkshire Police and Entertainment 
Licensing remain for Members consideration. A copy of the representations may 
be found as Appendix F and G respectively. 

9.4 Other representations

9.4.1 There are no other representations.

10.0 Options Available to Members

10.1 The licensing sub-committee must take such of the following steps as it considers 
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives:

 Grant the application as requested.
 Grant the application whilst imposing additional conditions and/or altering in 

any way the proposed operating schedule.
 Exclude any licensable activities to which the application relates.
 Reject the whole or part of the application.

10.2 Members of the licensing sub committee are asked to note that they may not 
modify the conditions or reject the whole or part of the application merely because 
it considers it desirable to do so. It must actually be appropriate in order to 
promote the licensing objectives.

11.0 Background Papers

 Guidance issued under s182 Licensing Act 2003
 Leeds City Council Statement of Licensing Policy
 Representations received from other persons
 Local Licensing Guidance (if relevant)

4Page 40



Appendix A

Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 53

20035990_2
Text Box
Appendix B



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



This page is intentionally left blank



 
Issued premises licences and club 
certificates within an area 

 
 
PREM/02578/007 - Academy, 55 Cookridge Street, Leeds, LS2 3AW,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Thursday 10:00 - 04:00 
 Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 06:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 06:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Monday to Thursday 23:00 - 04:00 
 Friday to Sunday 23:00 - 05:00 
Performance of a play 
 Monday to Thursday 10:00 - 04:00 
 Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 06:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 06:00 
Exhibition of a film 
 Monday to Thursday 10:00 - 04:00 
 Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 06:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 06:00 
Indoor sporting events 
 Monday to Thursday 10:00 - 04:00 
 Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 06:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 06:00 
Boxing or wrestling entertainment 
 Monday to Thursday 10:00 - 04:00 
 Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 06:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 06:00 
Performance of live music 
 Monday to Thursday 10:00 - 04:00 
 Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 06:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 06:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Monday to Thursday 10:00 - 04:00 
 Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 06:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 06:00 
Performance of dance 
 Monday to Thursday 10:00 - 04:00 
 Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 06:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 06:00 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Monday to Thursday 10:00 - 04:00 
 Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 06:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 06:00 
 
PREM/01288/011 - Pryzm, Merrion Street, Leeds, LS2 8NG,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 10:00 - 06:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 05:00 
Exhibition of a film 

Page 73

20035990_3
Text Box
Appendix C



 Every Day 10:00 - 06:00 
Boxing or wrestling entertainment 
 Every Day 10:00 - 06:00 
Performance of live music 
 Every Day 10:00 - 06:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 10:00 - 06:00 
Performance of dance 
 Every Day 10:00 - 06:00 
 
PREM/00709/004 - MFA Bowl, Merrion Centre, 13 Merrion Way, Leeds, LS2 8BT,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 01:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 22:30 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Monday to Saturday 23:00 - 01:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 01:30 
 Sunday 10:00 - 23:00 
 
PREM/03308/005 - My Thai Leeds, 43 Wade Lane, Leeds, LS2 8NJ,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 12:00 - 00:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 00:00 
 
PREM/00540/011 - Nation Of Shopkeepers, 35 Cookridge Street, Leeds, LS2 3AG 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Wednesday 10:00 - 02:00 
 Thursday to Saturday 10:00 - 03:00 
 Sunday 10:00 - 01:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Monday to Wednesday 23:00 - 02:00 
 Thursday to Saturday 23:00 - 03:00 
 Sunday 23:00 - 01:00 
Exhibition of a film 
 Monday to Wednesday 10:00 - 02:00 
 Thursday to Saturday 10:00 - 03:00 
 Sunday 10:00 - 01:00 
Indoor sporting events 
 Monday to Wednesday 10:00 - 02:00 
 Thursday to Saturday 10:00 - 03:00 
 Sunday 10:00 - 01:00 
Performance of live music 
 Monday to Wednesday 10:00 - 02:00 
 Thursday to Saturday 10:00 - 03:00 
 Sunday 10:00 - 01:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 00:01 - 00:00 
Performance of dance 
 Monday to Wednesday 10:00 - 02:00 
 Thursday to Saturday 10:00 - 03:00 
 Sunday 10:00 - 01:00 
 

Page 74



PREM/03454/001 - Bulgogi Grill, Unit 5, Merrion Way, Leeds, LS2 8BT,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 12:00 - 02:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 02:30 
 
PREM/03221/003 - Miller & Carter, The Light, Unit 58/60, The Headrow, Leeds, LS1 8TL 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 10:00 - 00:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 00:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 10:00 - 00:00 
 
PREM/02975/009 - Players, Unit 3, The Cube, Albion Street, Leeds, LS2 8ER 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 11:00 - 03:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 03:00 
Exhibition of a film 
 Every Day 11:00 - 03:00 
Indoor sporting events 
 Every Day 11:00 - 03:00 
Performance of live music 
 Every Day 11:00 - 02:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 11:00 - 03:00 
Performance of dance 
 Every Day 11:00 - 03:00 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Every Day 11:00 - 03:00 
 
PREM/03345/001 - The Social, 21 Merrion Street, Leeds, LS2 8JE,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 11:00 - 02:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 02:30 
Performance of a play 
 Every Day 11:00 - 02:00 
Exhibition of a film 
 Every Day 11:00 - 02:00 
Performance of live music 
 Every Day 11:00 - 02:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 08:00 - 02:00 
Performance of dance 
 Every Day 11:00 - 02:00 
 
PREM/03090/001 - KFC, Merrion Centre, 76 - 78 Merrion Street, Leeds, LS2 8LW,  
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Friday & Saturday 23:00 - 04:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 23:00 - 02:00 
 
 

Page 75



PREM/01666 - Fuji Hiro Noodle Bar, 45 Wade Lane, Merrion Centre, Leeds, LS2 8NJ 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 23:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 22:30 
 
PREM/02634 - Leeds City Centre & Event Spaces, Leeds City Council, Rossington Street, 
Leeds, LS2 8HD,  
Performance of a play 
 Every Day 09:00 - 23:00 
Performance of live music 
 Every Day 09:00 - 23:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 09:00 - 23:00 
Performance of dance 
 Every Day 09:00 - 23:00 
 
PREM/02638/002 - Leeds City Museum, Millennium Square, Cookridge Street, Leeds, LS2 
8BH,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 09:00 - 01:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 01:00 
Exhibition of a film 
 Every Day 09:00 - 01:00 
Performance of live music 
 Every Day 09:00 - 01:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 09:00 - 01:00 
Performance of dance 
 Every Day 09:00 - 01:00 
 
PREM/01656/013 - St Johns House, Merrion Street, Leeds, LS2 8JE 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 10:00 - 04:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 04:30 
Exhibition of a film 
 Every Day 10:00 - 04:30 
Indoor sporting events 
 Every Day 10:00 - 04:30 
Performance of live music 
 Every Day 10:00 - 04:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 10:00 - 04:30 
Performance of dance 
 Every Day 10:00 - 04:00 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Every Day 10:00 - 04:30 
 
PREM/01987/004 - Capones, 55 New Briggate, Leeds, LS2 8JD,  
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 05:00 
 
 

Page 76



PREM/00441/003 - Bar Red (formerly Viva Catina), Clay Pit Lane, Leeds, LS2 8AD,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Wednesday 10:00 - 02:00 
 Thursday to Saturday 10:00 - 03:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 01:30 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Monday to Wednesday 23:00 - 02:00 
 Thursday to Saturday 23:00 - 03:00 
 Sunday 23:00 - 01:30 
Performance of live music 
 Monday to Wednesday 10:00 - 02:00 
 Thursday to Saturday 10:00 - 03:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 01:30 
Performance of recorded music 
 Monday to Wednesday 10:00 - 02:00 
 Thursday to Saturday 10:00 - 03:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 01:30 
 
PREM/00298/009 - Browns, 70 - 72 The Light, The Headrow, Leeds, LS1 8EQ 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Thursday to Saturday 10:00 - 01:00 
 Sunday to Wednesday 10:00 - 00:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Thursday to Saturday 23:00 - 01:00 
 Sunday to Wednesday 23:00 - 00:00 
Exhibition of a film 
 Thursday to Saturday 10:00 - 01:00 
 Sunday to Wednesday 10:00 - 00:00 
Performance of live music 
 Thursday to Saturday 10:00 - 01:00 
 Sunday to Wednesday 10:00 - 00:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 00:00 - 23:59 
 
PREM/01772 - Fairuz Restaurant, Fairfax House, Merrion Street, Leeds, LS2 8JU 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 00:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 23:30 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 00:00 - 23:59 
 
PREM/02429 - Art Gallery & Tiled Hall, Municipal Buildings, Art Gallery & Tiled Hall, 
Calverley Street, Leeds, LS1 3AB 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 11:00 - 23:30 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 00:00 
Performance of a play 
 Every Day 07:00 - 00:00 
Exhibition of a film 
 Every Day 07:00 - 00:00 
Performance of live music 
 Every Day 07:00 - 00:00 
Performance of recorded music 

Page 77



 Every Day 07:00 - 00:00 
Performance of dance 
 Every Day 07:00 - 00:00 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Every Day 07:00 - 00:00 
 
PREM/01915 - Chicko's Ltd, Ground Floor, 51D New Briggate, Leeds, LS2 8JD,  
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 03:00 
 
PREM/00473/003 - Carpe Diem, Great George Street, Leeds, LS2 8BE,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday & Tuesday 10:00 - 01:00 
 Wednesday 10:00 - 01:30 
 Thursday to Saturday 10:00 - 03:00 
 Sunday 10:00 - 01:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Monday & Tuesday 23:00 - 02:00 
 Wednesday 23:00 - 02:30 
 Thursday to Saturday 23:00 - 04:00 
 Sunday 23:00 - 02:00 
Exhibition of a film 
 Monday & Tuesday 10:00 - 01:00 
 Wednesday 10:00 - 01:30 
 Thursday to Saturday 10:00 - 03:00 
 Sunday 10:00 - 01:00 
Performance of live music 
 Monday & Tuesday 10:00 - 01:00 
 Wednesday 10:00 - 01:30 
 Thursday to Saturday 10:00 - 03:00 
 Sunday 10:00 - 01:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Monday & Tuesday 10:00 - 01:00 
 Wednesday 10:00 - 01:30 
 Thursday to Saturday 10:00 - 03:00 
 Sunday 10:00 - 01:00 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Monday & Tuesday 10:00 - 01:00 
 Wednesday 10:00 - 01:30 
 Thursday to Saturday 10:00 - 03:00 
 Sunday 10:00 - 01:00 
 
PREM/01193/003 - Sandinista Cantina Bar, 5 - 5A Cross Belgrave Street, Leeds, LS2 8JP,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 11:00 - 04:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 04:00 
Exhibition of a film 
 Every Day 11:00 - 04:00 
Performance of live music 
 Every Day 11:00 - 00:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 11:00 - 04:00 
Performance of dance 

Page 78



 Every Day 11:00 - 04:00 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Every Day 11:00 - 04:00 
 
PREM/01311 - Big Bite, 41 Wade Lane, Leeds, LS2 8NJ 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Monday to Saturday 23:00 - 04:00 
 Sunday 23:00 - 02:00 
 
PREM/00530/V01 - Subway (Albion Street), 19 St Johns Centre, 110 - 118 Albion Street, 
Leeds, LS2 8LQ,  
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 05:00 
 
PREM/01862 - Chicken Cottage (Formerly Sultan Pizza Bar), 39 - 43 New Briggate, Leeds, 
LS2 8JD 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Monday to Wednesday 23:00 - 03:30 
 Thursday 23:00 - 04:00 
 Friday & Saturday 23:00 - 05:00 
 Sunday 23:00 - 04:00 
 
PREM/00621/008 - Hedley Verity, Woodhouse Lane, Leeds, LS2 8JT 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 09:00 - 05:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 05:00 
Exhibition of a film 
 Every Day 07:00 - 05:00 
Performance of live music 
 Every Day 09:00 - 05:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 09:00 - 05:00 
 
PREM/03617/001 - Pop Down, 3 Cross Belgrave Street, Leeds, LS2 8JP,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 12:00 - 04:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 12:00 - 04:00 
 
PREM/01627/005 - Radisson Blu Hotel, 1 The Light, The Headrow, Leeds, LS1 8TL,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 10:00 - 02:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 05:00 
Performance of live music 
 Every Day 00:01 - 00:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 00:01 - 00:00 
 
PREM/01765/011 - Almost Famous, 23 - 25 Great George Street, Leeds, LS1 3BB 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 06:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 10:00 - 01:00 

Page 79



Provision of late night refreshment 
 Friday & Saturday 23:00 - 05:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 23:00 - 01:00 
Exhibition of a film 
 Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 06:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 10:00 - 01:00 
Indoor sporting events (Basement Only) 
 Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 06:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 10:00 - 01:00 
Performance of live music (Basement Only) 
 Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 02:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 10:00 - 01:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 06:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 10:00 - 01:00 
Performance of dance (Basement Only) 
 Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 06:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 10:00 - 01:00 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 06:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 10:00 - 01:00 
 
PREM/03610/001 - Turtle Bay, Unit A14 , The Light, Albion Street, Leeds, LS1 8TL 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 10:00 - 00:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 00:30 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 10:00 - 00:00 
 
PREM/01324/004 - Nando's, 4 The Light, The Headrow, Leeds, LS1 8TL,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 23:30 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Monday to Saturday 23:00 - 00:30 
 Sunday 23:00 - 00:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 00:01 - 00:00 
 
PREM/00365/011 - Yates's, Woodhouse Lane, Leeds, LS2 8BP,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 10:00 - 03:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 03:30 
Exhibition of a film 
 Every Day 10:00 - 03:30 
Performance of live music 
 Every Day 10:00 - 03:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 10:00 - 03:30 
Performance of dance 
 Every Day 10:00 - 03:00 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 

Page 80



 Every Day 10:00 - 03:30 
 
PREM/00970/002 - The Met Bar And The Stage, Calverley Street, Leeds, LS1 3HE 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Thursday 11:00 - 02:30 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 03:00 
 Sunday 11:00 - 00:30 
Exhibition of a film 
 Monday to Thursday 11:00 - 03:00 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 03:30 
 Sunday 11:00 - 00:30 
Performance of live music 
 Monday to Thursday 11:00 - 03:00 
 Sunday 11:00 - 00:30 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 03:30 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 00:00 - 23:59 
Performance of dance 
 Monday to Thursday 11:00 - 03:00 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 03:30 
 Sunday 11:00 - 00:30 
 
PREM/02273/004 - Cuthbert Broderick (The), 99 Portland Crescent, Leeds, LS1 3HJ 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 09:00 - 01:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 01:00 
Exhibition of a film 
 Monday to Wednesday 09:00 - 00:00 
 Thursday to Saturday 09:00 - 01:00 
 Sunday 09:00 - 23:00 
 
PREM/01815/002 - Civic Hall, Calverley Street, Leeds, LS1 1UR 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 01:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 00:00 
Performance of live music 
 Monday to Saturday 08:00 - 06:00 
 Sunday 08:00 - 22:30 
Performance of recorded music 
 Monday to Saturday 08:00 - 06:00 
 Sunday 08:00 - 22:30 
Performance of dance 
 Monday to Saturday 08:00 - 06:00 
 Sunday 08:00 - 22:30 
 
PREM/03166/001 - Age Uk Leeds, Bradbury Building, Mark Lane, Leeds, LS2 8JA 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 11:00 - 23:00 
Performance of a play 
 Every Day 11:00 - 23:00 
Exhibition of a film 
 Every Day 11:00 - 23:00 
Performance of live music 

Page 81



 Every Day 11:00 - 23:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 11:00 - 23:00 
Performance of dance 
 Every Day 11:00 - 23:00 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Every Day 11:00 - 23:00 
 
PREM/02993 - Raja's, 13-15 Grand Arcade, Leeds, LS1 6PG,  
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Friday & Saturday 23:00 - 05:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 23:00 - 04:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 04:30 
 Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 03:30 
 
PREM/01391/024 - Millennium Square & Victoria Gardens, Calverley Street, Leeds, LS2 
3UR,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 10:00 - 23:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 05:00 
Performance of a play 
 Every Day 08:00 - 23:00 
Exhibition of a film 
 Every Day 08:00 - 23:00 
Indoor sporting events 
 Every Day 08:00 - 23:00 
Boxing or wrestling entertainment 
 Every Day 08:00 - 23:00 
Performance of live music 
 Every Day 08:00 - 23:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 10:00 - 23:00 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Every Day 08:00 - 23:00 
 
PREM/00670/011 - The Merchant, 20 - 24 Woodhouse Lane, Leeds, LS2 8LX,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 02:00 
 Sunday 10:00 - 00:30 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Monday to Saturday 23:00 - 02:00 
 Sunday 23:00 - 00:30 
Exhibition of a film 
 Monday to Saturday 07:00 - 02:00 
 Sunday 07:00 - 00:30 
Indoor sporting events 
 Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 02:00 
 Sunday 10:00 - 00:30 
Performance of live music 
 Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 02:00 
 Sunday 10:00 - 00:30 
Performance of recorded music 

Page 82



 Monday to Saturday 07:00 - 02:00 
 Sunday 07:00 - 00:30 
Performance of dance 
 Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 02:00 
 Sunday 10:00 - 00:30 
 
PREM/02042/002 - Carriageworks Theatre, Great George Street, Leeds, LS1 3AD 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Saturday 08:00 - 00:00 
 Sunday 08:00 - 22:30 
Performance of a play 
 Monday to Saturday 08:00 - 00:00 
 Sunday 08:00 - 22:30 
Exhibition of a film 
 Monday to Saturday 08:00 - 00:00 
 Sunday 08:00 - 22:30 
Performance of live music 
 Monday to Saturday 08:00 - 00:00 
 Sunday 08:00 - 22:30 
Performance of recorded music 
 Monday to Saturday 08:00 - 00:00 
 Sunday 08:00 - 22:30 
Performance of dance 
 Monday to Saturday 08:00 - 00:00 
 Sunday 08:00 - 22:30 
 
PREM/02709/005 - Home Bargains, 66-70 Merrion Centre, Merrion Way, Leeds, LS2 8NG 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 08:00 - 22:00 
 
PREM/02212/V01 - Red Chilli Restaurant, 6 Great George Street, Leeds, LS1 3DW 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 12:00 - 00:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 00:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 12:00 - 00:00 
 
PREM/02215/V01 - Epernay, Epernay, The Electric Press, 12 Great George Street, Leeds, 
LS1 3DW 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 12:00 - 02:30 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 02:30 
Performance of live music 
 Every Day 12:00 - 02:30 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 12:00 - 02:30 
Performance of dance 
 Thursday 16:00 - 01:00 
 Friday & Saturday 16:00 - 02:00 
 Sunday to Wednesday 16:00 - 00:00 
 
 

Page 83



PREM/00984/002 - Wrens Hotel, 61 New Briggate, Leeds, LS2 8JD 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Wednesday 10:00 - 00:00 
 Thursday to Saturday 10:00 - 01:00 
 Sunday 11:00 - 23:30 
Performance of recorded music 
 Monday to Wednesday 10:00 - 00:00 
 Thursday to Saturday 10:00 - 01:00 
 Sunday 11:00 - 23:30 
 
PREM/02054/V02 - Peachy Keens, Unit C, Electric Press, Great George Street, Leeds, LS2 
3AD 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 02:00 
 Sunday 10:00 - 01:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 00:00 
Performance of live music 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 02:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 01:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 02:00 
 Sunday 10:00 - 01:00 
Performance of dance 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 02:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 01:00 
 
PREM/03413/002 - COSMO Pan-Asian Restaurant, 4 & 5 Merrion Centre, Merrion Way, 
Leeds, LS2 8NG,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 12:00 - 23:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Monday to Saturday 09:00 - 00:00 
 Sunday 10:00 - 23:00 
 
PREM/03256/005 - Prezzo, Unit 16, 17, 18, The Light, The Headrow, Leeds, LS1 8TL,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:00 
 Sunday 10:00 - 23:30 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Monday to Saturday 23:00 - 00:00 
 Sunday 23:00 - 23:30 
 
PREM/01701/007 - Be At One, 6 Millennium Square, Leeds, LS2 3AD,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 02:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 00:30 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 05:00 
Performance of live music 
 Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 02:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 00:30 
Performance of recorded music 
 Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 02:00 

Page 84



 Sunday 12:00 - 00:30 
Performance of dance 
 Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 02:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 00:30 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 02:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 00:30 
 
PREM/00479/008 - Grosvenor Casino, Merrion Way, Podium Building, Leeds, LS2 8PD 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 00:00 - 23:59 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 05:00 
Exhibition of a film 
 Every Day 00:00 - 23:59 
Performance of live music 
 Every Day 00:00 - 23:59 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 00:00 - 23:59 
Performance of dance 
 Every Day 00:00 - 23:59 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Every Day 00:00 - 23:59 
 
PREM/03419/002 - Leeds Arena Bar (LAB), Unit 9, The New Front (Merrion Centre), Leeds, 
LS2 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 10:00 - 03:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 03:30 
Performance of live music 
 Every Day 10:00 - 03:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 10:00 - 03:00 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Every Day 10:00 - 03:00 
 
PREM/03536/001 - Dixy Chicken, 45 New Briggate, Leeds, LS2 8JD,  
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 05:00 
 
PREM/03295/004 - Frankie And Benny's, Unit A12, The Light, The Headrow, Leeds, LS1 
8TL,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 10:00 - 00:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 00:30 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 08:00 - 00:30 
 
PREM/03515/001 - The Brotherhood Of Pursuits And Pastimes, 54 New Briggate, Leeds, 
LS1 6NU,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 10:00 - 04:00 

Page 85



Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 04:00 
Performance of live music 
 Every Day 10:00 - 04:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 10:00 - 04:00 
 
PREM/02778/005 - Nash House, 51C New Briggate, Leeds, LS2 8JD,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 11:00 - 01:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 01:00 
Performance of live music 
 Every Day 11:00 - 01:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 11:00 - 01:00 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Every Day 11:00 - 01:00 
 
PREM/03309/005 - Belgrave Music Hall, 1-1A Cross Belgrave Street, Leeds, LS2 8JP,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday & Tuesday 11:00 - 00:00 
 Wednesday to Saturday 11:00 - 04:00 
 Sunday 11:00 - 00:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Monday & Tuesday 23:00 - 00:00 
 Wednesday to Saturday 23:00 - 04:30 
 Sunday 23:00 - 00:00 
Performance of a play 
 Monday & Tuesday 11:00 - 00:00 
 Wednesday to Saturday 11:00 - 04:00 
 Sunday 11:00 - 00:00 
Exhibition of a film 
 Monday & Tuesday 11:00 - 00:00 
 Wednesday to Saturday 11:00 - 04:00 
 Sunday 11:00 - 00:00 
Indoor sporting events 
 Monday & Tuesday 11:00 - 00:00 
 Wednesday to Saturday 11:00 - 04:00 
 Sunday 11:00 - 00:00 
Performance of live music 
 Monday & Tuesday 11:00 - 00:00 
 Wednesday to Saturday 11:00 - 04:00 
 Sunday 11:00 - 00:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Monday & Tuesday 11:00 - 00:00 
 Wednesday to Saturday 11:00 - 04:00 
 Sunday 11:00 - 00:00 
Performance of dance 
 Monday & Tuesday 11:00 - 00:00 
 Wednesday to Saturday 11:00 - 04:00 
 Sunday 11:00 - 00:00 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Monday & Tuesday 11:00 - 00:00 

Page 86



 Wednesday to Saturday 11:00 - 04:00 
 Sunday 11:00 - 00:00 
 
PREM/02872/002 - Barburrito, 62 The Light, The Headrow, Leeds, LS1 8EQ,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 11:00 - 23:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Friday & Saturday 23:00 - 02:00 
 Sunday 23:00 - 00:00 
 
PREM/00575/015 - Tiger Tiger, 117 Albion Street, Leeds, LS2 8DY,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Thursday 11:00 - 03:00 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 04:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 03:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Friday & Saturday 23:00 - 04:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 23:00 - 03:00 
Performance of live music 
 Monday to Thursday 11:00 - 03:00 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 04:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 03:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Monday to Thursday 11:00 - 03:00 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 04:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 03:00 
Performance of dance 
 Monday to Thursday 11:00 - 03:00 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 04:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 03:00 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Monday to Thursday 11:00 - 03:00 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 04:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 03:00 
 
PREM/03516/002 - Manahatta, 11 Merrion Street, Leeds, LS1 6PQ,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 10:00 - 04:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 04:00 
Performance of live music 
 Every Day 10:00 - 04:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 10:00 - 04:00 
 
PREM/02952/003 - First Direct Arena, SMG (Uk) Ltd, First Direct Arena, Arena Way, Leeds, 
LS2 8BY,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 11:00 - 04:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 05:00 
Performance of a play 
 Every Day 00:01 - 00:00 
Exhibition of a film 

Page 87



 Every Day 00:01 - 00:00 
Indoor sporting events 
 Every Day 00:01 - 00:00 
Boxing or wrestling entertainment 
 Every Day 00:01 - 00:00 
Performance of live music 
 Every Day 00:01 - 00:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 00:01 - 00:00 
Performance of dance 
 Every Day 00:01 - 00:00 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Every Day 00:01 - 00:00 
 
PREM/00543/006 - Vue Cinema, 22 The Light, The Headrow, Leeds, LS1 8TL,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 09:00 - 02:30 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 03:00 
Performance of a play 
 Every Day 09:00 - 03:00 
Exhibition of a film 
 Every Day 09:00 - 03:00 
Performance of live music 
 Every Day 09:00 - 03:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 09:00 - 03:00 
Performance of dance 
 Every Day 09:00 - 03:00 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Every Day 09:00 - 03:00 
 
PREM/01363/003 - Leeds Grand Theatre & Opera House, 46 New Briggate, Leeds, LS1 
6NZ 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 08:00 - 02:30 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 02:30 
Performance of a play 
 Every Day 08:00 - 02:00 
Performance of live music 
 Every Day 08:00 - 02:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 08:00 - 02:00 
Performance of dance 
 Every Day 08:00 - 02:00 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Every Day 08:00 - 02:00 
 
PREM/02465/V01 - Greggs, Unit 13, The Light, The Headrow, Leeds, LS1 8EQ,  
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 04:30 
 
 

Page 88



PREM/02705 - Rose Bowl, Portland Crescent, Leeds, LS1 3HE 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 12:00 - 00:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 00:30 
Performance of a play 
 Every Day 09:00 - 23:30 
Exhibition of a film 
 Every Day 09:00 - 23:30 
Performance of live music 
 Every Day 09:00 - 00:30 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 09:00 - 00:30 
Performance of dance 
 Every Day 09:00 - 23:30 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Every Day 09:00 - 23:30 
 
PREM/01855 - Alternative Fishery And Grill Bar,  29 New Briggate, Leeds, LS2 8JD,  
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Monday to Thursday 23:00 - 03:30 
 Friday to Sunday 23:00 - 05:00 
 
PREM/03363/002 - Colazione, St Johns Centre, 110 - 118 Albion Street, Leeds, LS2 8LQ,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 10:00 - 04:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 04:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 08:00 - 04:00 
 
PREM/02419/006 - Sainsbury's, 30 - 32 Woodhouse Lane, Headingley, Leeds, LS2 8LX,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 07:00 - 23:00 
 
PREM/03239/004 - Soulvaki Restaurant & Bar, 18 Great George Street, Leeds, LS1 3DW,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 23:30 
 Sunday 12:00 - 23:30 
Performance of live music 
 Every Day 12:00 - 23:30 
Performance of recorded music 
 Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 23:30 
 Sunday 12:00 - 23:30 
 
PREM/02929/004 - Red Hot World Buffet And Bar At The Light, 44-48 The Light, The 
Headrow, Leeds, LS1 8EQ,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 11:00 - 01:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 01:00 
Performance of live music 
 Every Day 08:00 - 01:00 
Performance of recorded music 

Page 89



 Every Day 08:00 - 01:00 
Performance of dance 
 Every Day 08:00 - 01:00 
 
PREM/00592/012 - Maluko, Units 1, 2 & 4 , The Cube, Albion Street, Leeds, LS2 8PN 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 04:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 04:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 04:30 
Performance of live music 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 04:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 04:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 04:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 04:00 
Performance of dance 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 04:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 04:00 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 04:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 04:00 
 
PREM/01536/012 - Baa Bar, 43 - 51 Cookridge Street, Leeds, LS2 3AW,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Wednesday 11:00 - 02:00 
 Thursday to Saturday 11:00 - 03:00 
 Sunday 11:00 - 01:00 
Performance of live music 
 Monday to Wednesday 11:00 - 02:00 
 Thursday to Saturday 11:00 - 03:00 
 Sunday 11:00 - 01:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Monday to Wednesday 11:00 - 02:00 
 Thursday to Saturday 11:00 - 03:00 
 Sunday 11:00 - 01:00 
Performance of dance 
 Monday to Wednesday 11:00 - 02:00 
 Thursday to Saturday 11:00 - 03:00 
 Sunday 11:00 - 01:00 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Monday to Wednesday 11:00 - 02:00 
 Thursday to Saturday 11:00 - 03:00 
 Sunday 11:00 - 01:00 
 
PREM/03111/003 - Tepanyaki Japanese Restaurant, Belgrave Hall, Belgrave Street, 
Leeds, LS2 8DD,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 02:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 01:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Friday & Saturday 23:00 - 02:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 23:00 - 01:00 
Performance of recorded music 

Page 90



 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 02:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 01:00 
 
PREM/01206/013 - Morrisons, Merrion Way, Leeds, LS2 8NG 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 06:00 - 23:00 
 
PREM/00861/004 - McDonald's Restaurant, 123 St. John's Centre, Merrion Street, Leeds, 
LS2 8LQ,  
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 05:00 
 
PREM/03146/004 - Key Club, 66 Merrion Street, Leeds, LS2 8LW,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 12:00 - 04:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 04:00 
Exhibition of a film 
 Every Day 12:00 - 04:00 
Performance of live music 
 Every Day 12:00 - 04:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 12:00 - 04:00 
Performance of dance 
 Every Day 12:00 - 04:00 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Every Day 12:00 - 04:00 
 
PREM/03552/001 - Slam Dunk Festival, Rose Bowl Car Park, Portland Crescent,, Portland 
Gate And Cookridge Street, Leeds,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday 12:00 - 23:00 
 Saturday & Sunday 12:00 - 23:00 
Performance of live music 
 Monday 09:00 - 23:00 
 Saturday & Sunday 09:00 - 23:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Monday 09:00 - 23:00 
 Saturday & Sunday 09:00 - 23:00 
Performance of dance 
 Monday 12:00 - 23:00 
 Saturday & Sunday 12:00 - 23:00 
 
PREM/01071/003 - Cafe Rouge, Unit 2, The Light, The Headrow, Leeds, LS1 8TL,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 00:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 23:30 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 00:00 - 23:59 
 
PREM/03264/006 - IT Bar, Basement, Ground & First Floor, 57 - 59 New Briggate, Leeds, 
LS2 8JD, , First Floor, 15 Merrion Street, Leeds, LS2 8JE 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Thursday to Saturday 11:00 - 02:00 

Page 91



 Sunday to Wednesday 11:00 - 00:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Thursday to Saturday 23:00 - 02:00 
 Sunday to Wednesday 23:00 - 00:00 
Performance of live music 
 Thursday to Saturday 11:00 - 02:00 
 Sunday to Wednesday 11:00 - 00:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Thursday to Saturday 11:00 - 02:00 
 Sunday to Wednesday 11:00 - 00:00 
 
PREM/00612/005 - Revolution, Unit B, Electrical Press Development, Millenium Square, 
Great George Street, Leeds, LS1 3DW 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 11:00 - 04:00 
Performance of live music 
 Every Day 11:00 - 04:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 11:00 - 04:00 
 
PREM/02985/005 - Zizzi, Unit A9 The Light, Albion Street, Leeds, LS1 8TL,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 11:00 - 00:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 00:30 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 11:00 - 00:30 
 
PREM/00003/003 - Stick Or Twist, Podium Buildings, Merrion Way, Leeds, LS2 8PD ,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Friday & Saturday 09:00 - 01:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 09:00 - 01:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Friday & Saturday 23:00 - 01:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 23:00 - 01:00 
Exhibition of a film 
 Friday & Saturday 09:00 - 01:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 09:00 - 00:30 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 00:00 - 23:59 
 
PREM/03399/001 - La Bottega Milanese, Unit A11A, The Light, The Headrow, Leeds, LS1 
8TL,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 09:00 - 23:30 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 23:30 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 08:00 - 23:30 
 
PREM/02624 - Greggs, 68 Merrion Street, Leeds, LS2 8LY,  
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 04:30 
 

Page 92



PREM/00424/V04 - The Picture House, 82-90 Merrion Street, Leeds, LS2 8LW,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Wednesday 10:00 - 01:00 
 Thursday to Saturday 10:00 - 02:00 
 Sunday 10:00 - 01:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Monday to Wednesday 23:00 - 01:00 
 Thursday to Saturday 23:00 - 02:00 
 Sunday 23:00 - 01:00 
Exhibition of a film 
 Monday to Wednesday 10:00 - 01:00 
 Thursday to Saturday 10:00 - 02:00 
 Sunday 10:00 - 01:00 
Indoor sporting events 
 Monday to Wednesday 10:00 - 01:00 
 Thursday to Saturday 10:00 - 02:00 
 Sunday 10:00 - 01:00 
Performance of live music 
 Monday to Wednesday 10:00 - 01:00 
 Thursday to Saturday 10:00 - 02:00 
 Sunday 10:00 - 01:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 00:00 - 23:59 
Performance of dance 
 Monday to Wednesday 10:00 - 01:00 
 Thursday to Saturday 10:00 - 02:00 
 Sunday 10:00 - 01:00 
 
PREM/00186 - St Annes Cathedral Hall, Great George Street, Leeds, LS2 8BE 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 23:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 22:30 
 
 

Page 93



This page is intentionally left blank



9

2

Leeds City

Leeds College

Technology

C
O

O
K

R
ID

G
E

 S
TR

E
E

T

W
O

O
D

H
O

U
S

E
 LA

N
E

48

40

42

57 86

13

62
64

24

72

38

LB

(Art)

PH

Jacob Kramer

Merrion Market

House
53.6m

55.8m

S
helters

Posts

TCB

Thoresby House

RC Cathedral

Wade Lane

Bank

9 to 11

4 
to

 1
0

VERNON STREET

ROSSINGTON STREET

ST ANNE'S STREET

P
E

R
C

IVA
L S

T
R

E
E

T

GREAT GEORGE STREET

TCBS

66
 to

 7
0

47 to 49

49
 to

 5
1

45 to 47

34 to 38

30 to 32

51 to 53

74 to 7882 to 90

26 to 28

88 to 90

Merrion

MERRION WAY

B
ow

lin
g 

A
lle

y

M
ul

tis
to

re
y

Car Park

S
ub

w
ay

Superstore

of Music

4420

2a

41

17

19

1
3

43

104

16 to 18

19 to 23

21

47

27

59

82

25

31 to 35

55

12
0

12
5

12
1

12
3

15

52

66

28

37

43a

94
96

53

80

46

4

Chy

Cobourg

Ps

Hotel

Club

R
am

p

P
O

11
9

LB

PO

3

44

2

1

LB

2

TCB

Subway

S
u

bw
a

y

41

1

72

20

53.6m

42

19

Museum

of

Merrion Centre

C
O

O
K

R
ID

G
E

 S
T

R
E

E
T

26
18

50

84

College

44a

56.4m
1 to 7

Cathedral

Leonardo Building

St Anne's

12
 to

 1
4

C
ar

 P
ar

k

Line O
f P

osts

b
el

ow
)

70
92

29

20 to 24

68

45

22

Job

The

LA
N

D
 C

R
E

S
C

E
N

T

(PH)

Cent
F

ai
rf

ax

MERRION ST

Garden o

9m

PH

15

House

sts

40

42

57

Leeds College

TCB

17

43

Not Set

On licence

Off licence

Late night
refreshment

Other

Key
This map is based upon the Ordinance Survey’s digital data with the 
permission of the Ordinance Survey on behalf of the controller of Her 
Majesty’s Stationary Office

© Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and 
may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings

Leeds City Council O.S. Licence No 1000019567
© Crown Copyright all rights reserved Page 95

20035990_4
Text Box
Appendix D



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 
 

 
 
Area 1 relates to the city centre.  West Yorkshire Police have provided information that the nature of the 
city centre is such that the problem areas and cumulative impact is directly related to the style of 
businesses opening in that area and their clientele.   
 
In addition the close proximity of a number of venues on a street can result in difficulties in identifying 
individual premises as causing problems which can be dealt with via an action plan or a review process. 
 
As a consequence the closure or opening of businesses can have a dramatic effect on reported crime and 
reported incidents in an area.  While individual premises are dealt with using the review process, there 
are areas in Leeds city centre which may temporarily become saturated as new businesses open or 
existing businesses change their style of operation. 
 
In addition the council recognises that a previous problem area can be improved by the introduction of 
new styles of business types, such as food led premises, and seeks to encourage this. 

City Centre CIP 2015 
 

Licensing Act 2003 

Page 97

20035990_5
Text Box
Appendix E



2 

 

 
This dynamic nature has created difficulties in setting a policy for the city centre that will be relevant for 
five years until the next formal review.  Therefore the council will adopt an approach of designating 
areas within the city centre CIP as ‘red’ or ‘amber’ based upon an analysis of night time economy related 
issues that are relevant to the licensing objectives.  Areas that are considered highly saturated will be 
designated as red areas.   
 
The council will seek to refuse all applications in these red areas on the basis that the impact on the 
licensing objectives are at such a level that the area cannot support any more premises opening or 
extending their hours no matter how impressive the concept or application is. The council will only grant 
applications in the red zone in exceptional cases. 
 
An amber area is an area which is of concern based upon an analysis of  night time economy related 
issues that are relevant to the licensing objectives, and the council will expect applicants to offer 
additional measures tailored to the problems in that area. 
 
All other areas within the city centre CIP will be designated green areas where good quality applications 
will be generally be more acceptable even though the area is a CIP area.  
 
It is the council’s policy, on receipt of relevant representations, to 
 

 refuse new and variation applications in the red area 

 to seek additional measures for new and variation applications in the amber area 

 To seek good quality applications for application in the green area 
 

This applies to alcohol led premises such as bars, pubs and nightclubs, and for premises seeking late 
night refreshment such as takeaways and late opening restaurants. 

 
The Licensing Act 2003 Statement of Licensing Policy 2014-2018 recognised that the night time economy 
in Leeds City Centre is dynamic and constantly changing.  The council want a cumulative impact policy 
that can respond to the changing nature of the city centre and so provides this additional document 
which is reviewed every twelve months to ensure that the CIP zones remain relevant and current with 
regards to West Yorkshire Police data. 
 

Changes in the last year 
 
West Yorkshire Police has produced a crime and calls for service report “Analysis of Leeds City Centre 
high volume night-time economy related crime” dated 19/09/2014 which has been referred to when 
reviewing the red and amber zones for 2015.  This report is referred to as the Police report in this 
document. 
 
There are two distinct areas in the city where extra police resources are deployed on a regular basis.  
These areas are the Call Lane area and the Albion Street/Woodhouse Lane area.  Premises in those areas 
also deploy street marshals at their own expense as it has been recognised that incidents on the street 
require extra attention and that early intervention can prevent an escalation in the severity of incidents 
on the street. 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 98



3 

 

Call Lane Red Area 
 
The Police report shows that the hotspot area of Call Lane is moving slightly west.  The block of premises 
bounded by Briggate (also known as lower Briggate), Call Lane and Duncan Street is predominantly the 
hot spot area this year, with the emphasis being taken away from the area behind the Corn Exchange.   
This could be a temporary shift as a number of premises have closed on Assembly Street, but still retain a 
licence.  West Yorkshire Police Licensing Department still report ongoing work with premises in this area, 
with action planning and reviews of licence premises occurring in the last 12 months.  Therefore 
although the crime statistics show a drop in incidents when compared to previous years, this area 
remains in the red area this year due to the increase in enforcement action taken by West Yorkshire 
Police. 
 
Since the last review in December 2013, the council has moved forward with the Lower Kirkgate 
Townscape Heritage Initiative (THI) which is a regeneration programme that seeks to bring back into use 
a number of vacant or underused historic properties in the area.  This area was included in the red area 
of the cumulative impact policy in 2012, as there were concerns about dispersal of problems from the 
Call Lane area into this area of Kirkgate.  The Police report shows that although Kirkgate is on the top 
streets list, there has been a reduction year on year (figure 6 in the Police report). Therefore this area 
has been removed from the red area and is now included in the amber area.   
 
The council still considers that the proximity of this area to the late night economy in Call Lane and 
Lower Briggate is of a concern, and so has placed this area in the amber area to ensure that new 
businesses in this area provide a different style of premises to the late night bars and nightclubs which 
are saturating the red area. 
 

 

Page 99



4 

 

Albion Street/Woodhouse Area 
 
The police report clearly shows an increase in calls for service in Albion Street and Woodhouse Lane 
which evidences nuisance in this area.  This remains a busy area during the post-midnight weekend 
hours with an increase in calls for service of 5.4% for Albion Street and 16.8% for Woodhouse Lane.   
 
The top ten streets in the Calls for 
Service table are: 
 
1. Briggate     
2. Great George Street   
3. Call Lane     
4. The Headrow    
5. Boar Lane      
6. Albion Street 
7. Woodhouse Lane 
8. New York Street 
9. New Briggate 
10. Millgarth Street.   
 
Great George Street, New Briggate 
and Millgarth Street have seen a 
reduction in calls for service from the 
preceding 12 months.  This shows two 
clear areas where the calls for service 
are high – the Call Lane/Briggate/Boar 
Lane area which is already covered by 
the red area.  The other main area is 
Albion Street, Woodhouse Lane and 
the Headrow. 
 
In addition the Police report shows 
that this area remains a hotspot for 
robbery, assault and theft.  For these 
reasons this area is now included in 
the red zone as the cumulative impact 
of the number of premises in this area 
has a direct impact on crime and 
disorder in this area. 
 

Page 100



5 

 

Merrion Street 
 
 
In the past year a new night time economy area has been developed at the north end of New Briggate, 
around a side street which is an extension of Merrion Street.  There are a number of new late night bars, 
with a food offer opening in this 
area in the last year.  With the 
imminent opening of three more 
premises in this area, it is expected 
that this part of the city will 
become very busy and vibrant 
after midnight.   
 
The Police report shows a slight 
increase in calls for service 
(Appendix 1 to the Police report 
“Analysis of Leeds City Centre High 
Volume Night-time Economy 
Related Crime”), which shows a 
small increase in nuisance in this 
area. 
 
This area remains in the amber area this year, as this provides the most flexibility to negotiate with 
applicants regarding safeguards that can be put in place to prevent this area becoming a crime or 
nuisance hotspot. 
 

 
Conclusion 
 
The review of the cumulative impact of licensed premises on the city centre shows: 
 

 A continuation of the problems being experienced in the Lower Briggate, Call Lane, Duncan Street 
triangle 

 A reduction of problems in the Assembly Street area which may be temporary 

 The removal of the Kirkgate area from the red area to encourage development in this area 

 An increase in calls for service indicating nuisance being experienced in the Albion Street area 

 Although crime stats are down in the Albion Street Area they still remain high for the city centre, and 
so are highlighted as a crime hotspot 

 An increase in the number of premises in the Merrion Street area which at the moment have not 
shown an increase in problems in the area 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

The maps in this document are based upon the Ordinance Survey’s digital data with the permission of the Ordinance Survey 
on behalf of the controller of Her Majesty’s Stationary Office.  © Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and 
may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings Leeds City Council O.S. Licence No 1000019567.  © Crown Copyright all rights 
reserved. 

Page 101



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix F

Page 103



Page 104



Page 105



This page is intentionally left blank



Website: www.leeds.gov.uk  
Switchboard: 0113 222 4444

Private & Confidential 

Laura Harvey 
8 Navdeep Court 
West Bridgford 
Nottingham 
NG2 6EZ 

Licensing and Registration 
Civic Hall 
Leeds LS1 1UR 

Contact: Susan Holden 
Tel: 0113 247 4095 
Fax: 0113 224 3885 
Email: susan.holden@leeds.gov.uk
Our ref: PREM/03620/001 

12 June 2015 

Dear Sir 

Wok and Go, 44A Woodhouse Lane, Woodhouse, Leeds LS2 8LX 
Application for a new premises licence 
Licensing Act 2003 

Thank you for submitting your application for the above premises, received at the address above 
on 15th May 2015. 

The area in which the subject premises are located is within a cumulative impact area.  It is the 
council’s policy, on receipt of relevant representations, to refuse new and variation applications 
in this area for alcohol led premises such as bars, pubs and nightclubs and for premises seeking 
late night refreshment such as takeaways and late opening restaurants, unless the applicant can 
demonstrate that their application would not impact on the cumulative effect of such licensed 
premises in the area. 

Specifically your application falls within the red area of the City Centre CIP.  As stated at 7.20 of 
the Statement of Licensing Policy 2014 to 2018 the council will seek to refuse all applications in 
these red areas on the basis that the impact on the licensing objectives are at such a level that 
the area cannot support any more premises opening or extending their hours no matter how 
impressive the concept or application is. The council will only grant applications in the red zone 
in exceptional cases.  It will be for you to advise the council how your application would be an 
exceptional case. 

In addition, I refer you to 7.51 to 7.53 of the Policy which describes how, when considering the 
presumption against grant in a CIP area, the council will need to be satisfied that the grant will 
not impact on the cumulative impact of existing licensed premises in the area.

Cont.

Appendix G

Page 107



Applicants will often suggest measures which they assert will demonstrate there will be no 
impact.  Examples of factors the licensing authority may consider as demonstrating there will be 
no impact may include, though are not limited to: 

� Small premises who intend to operate before midnight. 
� Premises which are not alcohol led and only operate during the day time economy 
� Instances where the applicant is relocating their business to a new premises but 

retaining the same style of business. 
� Conditions which ensure that the premises will operate in a particular manner such as 

a minimum number of covers or waiter/waitress service to secure a food led operation. 

Examples of factors the licensing authority will not consider as meeting the standard of rebuttal 
include:

� That the premises will be well managed and run as all licensed premises should meet 
this standard 

� That the premises will be constructed to a high standard 
� That the applicant operates similar premises elsewhere, such as in another licensing 

authority area, without complaint 

As the licensing authority is of the opinion that your application contains insufficient information 
about how your application would not add to the impact already being experienced in the area, 
we are submitting a formal representation against your application on the grounds of: 

1. Prevention of crime and disorder 
2. Public nuisance 

As your application is in the red zone we are unlikely to withdraw our representation even if you 
provide us with further information on how your application does not add to impact.  The 
licensing sub-committee will make a decision in this case, unless you can show us how your 
application does not meet the scope of the cumulative impact policy. 

I enclose the guidance note relating to the cumulative impact policy.

Should you have any questions, please contact us. 

Yours faithfully 

Susan Holden 
Principal Project Officer 
Entertainment Licensing�

Page 108


	Agenda
	6 Application for the grant of a premises licence for Leeds Premier Fitness Centre 1st Floor, Selby Road, Leeds, LS15 7AX
	02 - Appendix A - Application
	03 - Appendix B - Surrounding Premies List
	04 - Appenidx C - Map
	05 - Appendix D - WYP Rep
	06 - Appendix E - Public Rep

	7 Application for the grant of a premises licence for Wok And Go 44A Woodhouse Lane, Woodhouse, Leeds, LS2 8LX
	01 - Appendix A - PREM1
	02 - Appendix B - Pro-Forma
	03 - Appendix C - Surrounding Premises List
	04 - Appendix D - Map
	05 - Appendix E - CIP
	06 - Appendix F - WYP
	07 - Appendix G - Sue EL Rep




